Hall County Regional
Planning Commission

Wednesday, May 6, 2020
Regular Meeting Packet

Commission Members:

Judd Allan Hall County

Tony Randone Grand Island

Derek Apfel Grand Island

Hector Rubio Grand Island

Leonard Rainforth Hall County

Carla Maurer Doniphan

Dean Kjar Wood River

Robin Hendricksen Grand Island

Jaye Monter Cairo Vice Chairperson
Pat O’Neill Hall County Chairperson
Greg Robb Hall County

Leslie Ruge Alda Secretary

Regional Planning Director: Chad Nabity

Planning Technician: Administrative Assistant:
Rashad Moxey Norma Hernandez

6:00 PM
Council Chambers

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 1/ 20



Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS

Individuals who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for
Future Agenda Items form located at the Information Booth. If the issue can be handled administratively
without Council action, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting or study
session, notification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve
time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will
be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION

This is an opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to
the commission.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 2/ 20



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, May 6, 2020
Regular Meeting

Item A1l
Agenda - May 6, 2020

Staff Contact:

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 3/ 20



THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION of Hall
County, Grand Island, Wood River and the Villages
of Alda, Cairo and Doniphan, Nebraska

AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING
Wednesday, May 6, 2020
6:00 p.m.
City Hall— Grand Island
Also Due To COVID-19 Restrictions on Gatherings this meeting will be held on Zoom.
Directions for joining via Zoom are available from the planning department. Call 308
3785-5240 or email regionalplanning@grand-island.com for instructions.

1. Callto Order - This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of
Nebraska. The requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room
and anyone who would like to find out what those are is welcome to read through them.

The Planning Commission may vote to go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as
allowed by State Law.

The Commission will discuss and may take action on any item listed on this agenda.

The order of items on the agenda may be reorganized by the Chair to facilitate the flow
of the meeting to better accommodate the public.

2. Minutes of the April 1, 2020.
3. Request Time to Speak.

4. Public Hearing-Redevelopment Rezoning- Lot 3 Nikodym Subdivison- Concerning a
change of zone on property described as Lot 3 Nikodym Subdivision in the City of Grand
Island, Hall County, Nebraska from RD Residential Development Zone to Amended RD
Residential Development Zone This property is located north of Bismark Avenue and east
of Cherry Street and will create a new lot east of the old Superbowl for a natural gas line
installation. (C-15-2020Gl).

a. Nikodym Second Subdivision

5. Next Meeting June 3, 2020.
6. Adjourn.

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting is open to the public, and a current agenda is on file at the
office of the Regional Planning Commission, located on the second floor of City Hall in
Grand Island, Nebraska.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 4/ 20


mailto:regionalplanning@grand-island.com

Staff Recommendation Summary
For Regional Planning Commission Meeting
May 6, 2020

4. Public Hearing-Zoning Change- Nikodym Subdivision — Lot 3 Nikodym Subdivision from
Residential Development Zone (RD) to Amended Residential Development Zone (RD). (C -15-
2020G]l) (Hearing, Discussion, Action) See Full Recommendation

Final Plat of Nikodym 2nd Subdivision A Replat Of All Of Lot 3, Nikodym Subdivision in the
City of Grand Island Hall County, Nebraska. Lot 1 will be used for a Utility Substation. Lot 2
will be reserved for future development and is restricted until such time as approved by
Council.

.
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 5/ 20



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, May 6, 2020
Regular Meeting

Item E1
Meeting Minutes - April 1, 2020

Staff Contact:

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 6/ 20



THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, GRAND ISLAND,
WOOD RIVER AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN,
NEBRASKA

Minutes
for
April 1, 2020

The meeting of the Regional Planning Commission was held Wednesday, April 1, 2020 at City
Hall — Grand Island, Nebraska. Notice of this meeting appeared in the "Grand Island
Independent” on March 21, 2020.

Present: Leslie Ruge Leonard Rainforth
Jaye Monter Robin Hendricksen
Tony Randone Hector Rubio
Darrel Nelson Carla Maurer

Absent: Pat O’Neill, Judd Allan, Greg Robb
Other:
Staff: Chad Nabity, Norma Hernandez

Press:

1. Call to order.
Vice Chairman, Monter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Monter stated that this was a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the
State of Nebraska. He noted that the requirements for an open meeting are posted on
the wall in the room and easily accessible to anyone who may be interested in reading
them.

Monter also noted the Planning Commission may vote to go into Closed Session on any
agenda item as allowed by State Law.

The Commission will discuss and may take action on any item listed on this agenda.

The order of items on the agenda may be reorganized by the Chair to facilitate the flow

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 7/ 20



of the meeting to better accommodate the public.
2. Minutes of the March 11, 2020 meeting.

A motion was made by Rubio and second by Randone to approve the minutes of
the March 11, 2020 meeting.

The motion carried with seven members in favor (Ruge, Monter, Maurer, Rubio,
Nelson, Randone and Hendricksen) and one member abstaining (Rainforth).

3. Request Time to Speak.

4. Public Hearing — Redevelopment Plan Amendment — CRA Area 1 — 824 E. 9%
Street — Paramount Development LLC. Concerning an amendment to the
redevelopment plan for CRA Area No. 1 for redevelopment of 824 E. 9™ Street by
Paramount Development LLC. The proposed redevelopment would demolish a fire
damaged house and replace it with a 5 unit townhouse style apartment building at this
location.

Monter opened the public hearing.

Nabity stated Paramount Development LLC is proposing to demolish an existing fire
damaged single family home located at 824 E. 9™ Street and replace it with a 2 story 5
unit townhome apartment building. The property is zoned R4-High Density Residential
and is consistent with the current zoning and future use of the property.

Monter closed the public hearing.

A motion was made by Randone and second by Rubio to recommend approval of
Redevelopment Plan Amendment CRA Area 1 — 824 E. 9" Street Paramount
Development LLC and resolution 2020-06.(C-14-2020Gl)

The motion carried with eight members voting in favor (Nelson, Ruge, Monter, Maurer,
Rainforth, Rubio, Hendricksen and Randone) and no members voting no.

5. Next Meeting May 6, 2020.

6. Adjourn.
Monter adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m.

Leslie Ruge, Secretary
By Norma Hernandez

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 8/ 20



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, May 6, 2020
Regular Meeting

Item F1

Public Hearing - Redevelopment Rezoning - Lot 3 Nikodym
Subdivision

Staff Contact:

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 9/ 20



Agenda ltem # 4

PLANNING DIRECTOR RECOMMENDATION TO REGIONAL PLANNING
COMMISSION:
April 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Zoning Change (C-15-2020GlI)

PROPOSAL: To change a portion of Lot 3 Nikodym Subdivision from Residential
Development Zone (RD) to Amended Residential Development Zone (RD), which keeps
the use consistent with Residential/ Housing Development and allows for a creation of a
lot to be used for a Utility Substation (Natural Gas Regulator Station) The new
development will consist of 2 lots, both lots with remain RD. Lot 1 will be used for a
Utility Substation. Lot 2 will be reserved for future development and is restricted until
such time as approved by Council.

OVERVIEW:

Site Analysis

Current zoning designation: RD: Residential Development Zone

Permitted and conditional uses: RD: The intent of this zoning district is to permit a

more flexible regulation of land use, and so as to
more fully implement comprehensive planning for
large parcels of land proposed predominantly for
residential use. Permitted uses includes and not
limited to residential uses, community building, and
retirement and/or assisted living.

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Designated for future development as a Park or
Recreational uses. Commercial and residential
uses are planned adjacent to this property.

Existing land uses: Vacant
Proposed Zoning Designation: Amended RD: Residential Development Zone
Permitted and conditional uses: RD: The intent of this zoning district is to permit a

more flexible regulation of land use, and so as to
more fully implement comprehensive planning for
large parcels of land proposed predominantly for
residential use. Permitted uses includes and not
limited to residential uses, community building, and
retirement and/or assisted living.

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 10/ 20



Adjacent Properties Analysis

Current zoning designations:

Permitted and conditional uses:

Comprehensive Plan Designation:

Existing land uses:

EVALUATION:

Positive Implications:

North: RD - Residential Development Zone
South: R1 - Suburban Density Residential
East: B2 - General Business

West: R2 - Low Density Residential Zone
CD - Commercial Development Zone

RD: Residential Development Zone — residential
uses, community building, and retirement and/or
assisted living.

R1: Residential uses at a density of 4 dwelling units
per acre, churches, schools, parks;

B2: Commercial and retail uses including those
with outside storage of merchandise, office uses
and residential uses up to a density of 43 units per
acre.

R2: Residential uses at a density of 14 to 15
dwelling units per acre, churches, schools, parks.

CD: Permitted uses includes and not limited to
retail uses, offices, hotels and entertainment uses —
as approved with the development plan

North: Designated for low to medium density
residential

East: Designated for General Commercial and
some low to medium density residential

South: Designated for low to medium density
residential

West: Designated for low to medium density
residential

North: Apartments

South: Single family residential

East: Single family residential and commercial
development.

West: Private Museum and Reception Hall

« Allow for a modernized Gas Regulation System (Utility Station) to help with
natural gas efficiency and distribution throughout the area.

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020

Page 11/ 20



. Largely Consistent with the existing land use within the area.

« Accessible to Existing Municipal Infrastructure: City water and sewer services
have been extended to serve the rezoning area.

- Monetary Benefit to Applicant: Would allow the applicant to develop the property
that better relates to the existing uses within the area.

« Negative Implications:

« None foreseen:

Other Considerations:

« Natural Gas regulator stations need to be located with in close proximity of
natural gas lines.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Regional Planning Commission recommend that the Grand Island City
Council change the zoning on this site from RD: Residential Development Zone to
an Amended RD: Residential Development Zone by amending the Subdivision
Agreement and development plan as shown above and in the attached Exhibit 1.

Chad Nabity AICP, Planning Director

Grand Island

Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020

Page 12 /20



o
o
o
©
L
o
o
b=
c
o
N
]
@
n
o
-4
o
| =
o

Q
o]
=
E
o
B
@
3]
o
-

A tract of land consisting of all of lot 3 Nikodym Subdivision,

in the City of Grand Island

ale: NONE
For llustration Purposes
/,? 1 i
VILAA!

LS R I L TLLA S By S LRIL LS

I

EINNN w././ﬂ J/r/////n%/% ,
AR

DR AREARNNNINY

N NYANNE NN
\ @ s
MW ]
A o
NN\ NN S
B N
3 @
L i N [ .
Koo
N . \3

Q
d//l.

Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 13/ 20

Grand Island



USER: jjmenez

V_IRWAY_019328¢

2020 11:08om _ YREFS: V_XTOPO.

NIKODYM SECOND SUBDIVISION

CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA

\ N s w e FINAL PLAT

\
Ay ~————— RESELEE
BL0CK 1 2] = STUHR SECOND
V > £STING Gill SUBDIVISION - ‘VV_%: o SUBDIVISION

: .
- EAST PARK ON : tor 1 [
1
ar A PatD) SUBDIVSION
A
SB9°3519°E 1165.00(M,P1) 1165.04(P) i

LOT 2
581,510.82+ SF.
13.350 AC.
3/
// \

Lot 2
BOHNART
SUBDIVISION
ot A
PaaT)

NSO"00'00°W 652.55'(M,P1) b i

LOT 2 W)
NIKODYM
SUBDIVISION

S00°0038'E 929.99'(M,P1) 830.0(P)

42697 (M)

S89°35 23"
LOT 1 20.00(M)
NIKODYM
susDivisioN [
16" PORER )
\ EASEMENT

-
!
!

DWG:  F:\2019\3001-3500\013- 3284\ 40-Design\Sur
e \( \£0-Design\¢ .%sg\;\hsu\v_mn 2ND SUB_0193284.dwg

vauer view _ _
LEGEND oo
. SET CORNER (5/8"x24" REBAR W/CAP) ' T 1 (NOY A PARY) f i i
° FOUND CORNER (5/8" REBAR W/CAP OR AS NOTED)  APPROVA I T T s
o PROPERTY UNE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, CITEES I B ASIS, Cremorir. e FERE
OF GRAND ISLAND, WOOD RIVER, AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN, NEBRASKA. x
SUBDIVISION LINE
NEW PROPERTY LINE ACKNOWLEDGMEN'
M MEASURED DISTANCE I P i oS
CHARPERSON DATE
P PLATTED DISTANCE SUPER BOWL SUB BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC WITHIN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, PERSONALLY APPEARED
Pl PLATTED DISTANCE NIKODYM SUB ‘GEORGE J. OVERFIELD JR., PRESIDENT & PERSONALLY, GOSAN INC., A NEBRASKA
CORPORATION, TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHOSE
OWNERS: GOSAN INC. FAPPROVED S ANDNCCERTED BYATHE: CAYAOF CRANDS S ML NEBRACKA SIGNATURE IS  AFFIXED HERETO AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION THEREOF T0 BE HIS
SUBDIVIDER: GOSAN INC. THIS DAY OF 2020, VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY
SURVEYOR: OLSSON I " . NAME AND AFFIXED MY OFFICIAL SEAL AT ________ s + NEBRASKA, ON
ENGINEER: OLSSON THE DATE LAST ABOVE WRITTEN.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 2 e o e
MAYOR SO\ EE— ]
Srar s, & G
“ o S —
olsson & Fermew ETRRE
FAX 208.3848752 SURVEY e e

LEGAL_DESCRIPTION

A REPLAT OF ALL OF LOT 3, NIKODYM SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND,
HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA. SAID TRACT CONTAINS A CALCULATED AREA OF 585,110.82
SQUARE FEET OR 13.432 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT
THEREOF: THAT IRON MARKERS, EXCEPT WHERE INDICATED, WERE FOUND AT ALL
CORNERS; THAT THE DIMENSIONS ARE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT: AND THAT SADD SURVEY
WAS MADE WITH REFERENCE TO KNOWN AND RECORDED MONUMENTS.

DEDICATION OF PLA

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT GOSAN INC., A NEBRASKA CORPORATION,
BEING THE OWNERS OF THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREON, HAVE CAUSED SAME TO BE
SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, PLATIED AND DESIGNATED AS "NIKODYM SECOND
SUBDIVISION™ A REPLAT OF ALL OF LOT 3, NIKODYM SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF
GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT
THEREOF AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY, AS SHOWN THEREON TO

ADDITION AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN THE DESCRIPTION HEREON AS APPEARS
ON THIS PLAT IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DESIRES OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS.

IN WATNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE AFFIXED MY SIGNATURE HERETO, AT
Py LR NEBRASKA,

THIS ____ DAY OF ____________. 2020.

Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 14/ 20

Grand Island



APPLICATION FOR REZONING OR ZONING ORDINANCE CHANGE

Regional Planning Commission

Check Appropriate Location: RPC Filing Fee $850

[2] city of Grand Island and 2 mile zoning jurisdiction (see reverse side)

] Alda, Cairo, Doniphan, Wood River and 1 mile zoning jurisdiction plus Municipal Fee* $50.00
[J Hall County *applicable only in Alda, Doniphan, Wood River

A. Applicant/Registered Owner Information (please print):

Applicant Name JINIK, LLC & Jim Nikodym Trust Phone (h) (W) 402-746-2248

Applicant Address 1010 Bismark Ave. Grand Island, NE 68801

Registered Property Owner (if different from applicant)

Address Phone (h) (w)

B. Description of Land Subject of a Requested Zoning Change:

Property Address 641 S Cherry Street

Legal Description: (provide copy of deed description of property)

Lot 3 Block ___ Subdivision Name NKODYM suB , and/or
All/lPart Y, of Section TWP __ RGE __ W6PM

C. Requested Zoning Change:

1. Property Rezoning (yes[J) (no[])
(provide a properly scaled map of property to be rezoned)
From RD to Amended RD
2. Amendment to Specific Section/Text of Zoning Ordinance (yes[]) (no[)

(describe nature of requested change to text of Zoning Ordinance)

D. Reasons in Support of Requested Rezoning or Zoning Ordinance Change:

Gas regulator site for the small lot in the southern portion for Northwestern

NOTE: This application shall not be deemed complete unless the following is provided:

1. Evidence that proper filing fee has been submitted.

2. A properly scaled map of the property to be rezoned (if applicable), and copy of deed description.

3. The names, addresses and locations of all property owners immediately adjacent to, or within, 300 feet of the perimeter
of the property to be rezoned (if the property is bounded by a street, the 300 feet shall begin across the street from the
property to be rezoned).

4. Acknowledgement that the undersigned is/are the owner(s), or person authorized by the owner(s) of record title of any
property which is requested to be rezoned:

*A public hearing will be held for this request*

Signature of Owner or Authorized Person Date

Note: Please submit a copy of this application, all attachments plus any applicable municipal filing fee to the appropriate Municipal Clerk’s
Office. RPC filing fee must be submitted separately to the Hall County Treasurer’s Office (unless application is in Grand Island or its 2 mile
zoning jurisdiction, then the RPC filing fee must be submitted to the G.I. City Clerk’s Office).

Application Deemed Complete by RPC: mo. day. yr. Initial RPC form revised 10/23/19

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 15/ 20



REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FEES AND CHARGES
Effective October 1, 2019

Service or Product Fee

Zoning Map Amendment (General) $850.00

Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment $850.00

CD or RD Comprehensive Rezoning (Grand Island $ 2 mile) $850.00

P.U.D. Rezoning $850.00 + $10.00/lot

Payment of Fees and Charges:

Zoning, Subdivision and Comprehensive plan amendment fees associated with land located
within Grand Island or its 2 mile jurisdiction, are payable to the City Clerk of Grand Island.

Zoning, Subdivision and Comprehensive plan amendment fees associated with lands located
within all other areas of Hall County are payable to the Hall County Treasurer’s Office.

*Additional fees are charged for zoning within the City of Wood River, and the Villages of Alda
and Doniphan of $50.00 each, payable to the appropriate Clerk’s office.

.
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 16/ 20



HALL COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

This application must be submitted a minimum of 20 calendar days prior to a planning commission meeting to be considered at that meeting.

Planning Commission meetings are typically held on the first Wednesday of the month.

Owners Information
Name GOSAN INC.

City Red Cloud . State NE Zip 68970

Attach additional information as necessary for all parties listed as an owner on the plat and any
other parties such as partners Deed of Trust holders, etc...

All owners, lien holders, etc. will be required to sign the dedication certificate on the final plat. As the
applicant for this subdivision | do hereby certify that | have provided complete information regarding

the ownership of the property included in this application:

/J@W 7% Date; 04-14-2020

/ (Applicant)

Surveyor/Engineers Information

Surveyor/Engineering Firm_o!sson
Address 201 East 2nd Street

City Grand Island , State NE Zip 68801
Phone 308-384-8750

Surveyor/Engineer Name_Jai Jason Andrist License Number_830

SUBDIVISION NAME: NIKODYM SECOND SUBIDIVISION

Please check the appropriate location

Grand Istand City Limits or ETJ

|:| The City of Grand Island 2-Mile Grand Island Jurisdiction
|:| The City of Wood River or 1 Mile Jurisdiction

D Village of Alda or 1 Mile Jurisdiction

|:| Village of Cairo or 1 Mile Jurisdiction

D Village of Doniphan or 1 Mile Jurisdiction

Please check the appropriate Plat

[] Preliminary Plat
Final Plat

Number of Lots 2

Number of Acres 13-432

Checklist of things Planning Commission Needs

AutoCAD file (Scaled 1:100) and a PDF sent to rashadm@grand-island.com
10 + 15* copies if in City limits or the two mile jurisdiction of Grand Island

NN

5 + 15* copies if in Hall County, City of Wood River, Village of Cairo, Doniphan or Alda.

|| Closure Sheet
[ ] utilities Sheet
Receipt for Subdivision Application Fees in the amount of $_490-00

* 15 Pages are to be printed on 11X17, larger sizes maybe requested if needed

roviaing 1aise miormduon O IS dppicdiion Wi ISSUlL L1 UIICELUL UL UIC dppLICdatiVll diiu LULITILULE UL dll 1T141TU IT0>. 1L yUU 1ave ail Yy Jussuuue

Grand |s|aagetding this form or subdivision regulations administered bﬂwaﬂmﬁp@mgmepmem call (308) 385- 5240

Page 17/ 20



THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION of Hall
County, Grand Island, Wood River and the Villages
of Alda, Cairo and Doniphan, Nebraska

April 27, 2020

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Final Plat — Subdivision List.

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith submitted a
list of Subdivision Plats, for properties located in Hall County, Nebraska as attached.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider the following Subdivision

Plat at the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on May 6, 2020 in the City Council Chambers
located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Due to COVID-19 precautions, the Regional Planning Commission is encouraging members of the public
to email comments and concerns about the above mentioned public hearing to
regionalplanning@grand-island.com and/or attend the meeting through Zoom (web service).

If you have questions please call me at my office (308) 385-5240 or email cnabity@grand-island.com.

Sincerely, )

O

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

CC: City Clerk

City Attorney

City Public Works

City Utilities

City Building Director

County Assessor/Register of Deeds
Manager of Postal Operations

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 2, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.

Phone (308) 385-5240 P.O. BOX 1968 - CITY HALL Fax (308) 385-5423
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA 68802-1968

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 18/ 20



e)seiqaN ‘Aunod JleH
puels| pueJo 4o AND Sy Ul UOISIAIPGNS WAPOYIN '€ 107 4O IV 3O 1eiday v

sloj ¢

eev el

UOISIAIPGNS pug WAPOYIN

uonduasaq jeba]

sjoT

saloy

aweN

Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 19/ 20

Grand Island



PROPOSED SUBDIVISION
LOCATION MAP

|
|
BISMARK-RD-E ‘
t i |
!
4 ‘
| | 2 |
| I w |
]
=1
| § [ Tl |
| 2 f Scale: NONE I
i a i For lllustration Purposes H
|
5 s ' \ ' f
- OKLAHOMA-AVE-E— ’ | [ ;

THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION of Hatt
County, Grand Island, Wood Fiver and ihe Vilges
i Alds, Cairo and Doniphan, Mabrasks

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/6/2020 Page 20/ 20



	RPC Filing Fee: $850
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Applicant Name: JNIK, LLC & Jim Nikodym Trust
	Phone h: 
	w: 402-746-2248
	Applicant Address: 1010 Bismark Ave. Grand Island, NE 68801
	Registered Property Owner if different from applicant: 
	Address: 
	Phone h_2: 
	w_2: 
	Property Address: 641 S Cherry Street
	Lot: 3
	Block: 
	Subdivision Name: NIKODYM SUB
	AllPart: 
	¼ of Section: 
	TWP: 
	RGE: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	From: RD
	to: Amended RD
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Text2: 
	Text3: Gas regulator site for the small lot in the southern portion for Northwestern 
	Date: 
	mo: 
	day: 
	yr: 
	Initial: 


